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AUGUST 2024 
POLICE REPORT 

 
Vehicle Collisions 
There was a total of 1 reported collision during the month.  There was 1 collision in Mount 
Vernon. Collision 1 occurred on Hwy 30 when unit 1 struck debris on the road. Damage was 
estimated at $2,000 and no injuries were reported. 
 
There were 0 collisions in Lisbon.  
 
 
Incidents/Arrest 
There were 34 reported incidents during the month.  In Mount Vernon, there were 23 
reports which included: animal control (x2), burglary (x2), criminal mischief (x3), 
trespassing, child endangerment, disorderly conduct, assault, possession of drug 
paraphernalia, possession of controlled substance, forgery, juvenile issue (x4), no contact 
order (x3), OWI, eluding, medical, theft of vehicle (x2), and driving while barred.  
 
In Lisbon, there were 11 reports which included: agency assist, missing (found) person 
(x3), found property, fraud (x2), juvenile issue, medical, seized property, and welfare check.  
 
During the month, officers had 5 arrests.  In Mount Vernon there were 5, including: burglary, 
disorderly conduct, possession of drug paraphernalia, possession of controlled substance, 
and driving while barred. 
 
In Lisbon there were none. 
 
 
K-9 Report  
Monster was deployed 1 time for an agency assist in Linn Co.   
 
 
Community Service/Training/Misc.: 

 Officer Gutierrez attended CTK Interview and Interrogation training  
 Officer Gutierrez attended Courtroom Testimony and Demeanor training 
 Officers provided extra patrol at Lisbon Sauerkraut Days 
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 Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 417 hours 

 Aug  July  June  May  Apr  Mar  Feb 

Administrative  72  51  81  108  37  41  53 

Call for service  24  30  20  26  14  33  24 

Patrol  322  267  242  252  263  266  247 

  417  348  343  386  313  341  324 

 
 

 
GTSB:  
During August, officers worked 62 hours of STEP which resulted in: 4 OWI test (no arrest), 
1 seat belt citation, 2 seat belt warnings, 5 speed citations, 28 speed warnings, 4 other 
traffic violation citations, 1 stop light warning, and 15 other traffic violation warnings.  
 
     
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Chief of Police 
 


